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Email Message 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 
Subject: 

Woodward Claire - PA to Chief Nurse [SMTP:claire.woodward( £.o_._a._e._._A._ 
........ _C._._o._.d_..e._~ ....... jrEX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND PLACE/cn=Recipients/cn=J~...C__o._d_.e__A_i 

02/03/2010 at 09:48 
02/03/2010 at 09:49 
RE: Matter with the NMC (12053) - outstanding references 

Attachments: Reference for Freda Shaw.doc 

Deari Code A i 

I will need to speak to Julie Dawes about the other reference, as I am not sure who was doing 
this. 

Kind regards. 

Claire Woodward 
Personal Assistant to Julie Dawes, Chief Nurse 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 
Trust Headquarters 
Room F307, F Level 
Queen Alexandra Hospital 
Cosham 
PO6 3LY 

Fax: 02392 286073 
Email: Claire.Woodwardl Code A ] 

From: [ ............................................................ ~-6-8-&-~ ........................................................... 

Sent: 01 March 2010 14:53 
To: Woodward Claire - PA to Chief Nurse 
Subject: Matter with the NMC (12053) - outstanding references 

Dear Claire 

You will recall that we requested employment references for four members of staff 

We are awaiting references for 

Code A i 

I take this opportunity to thank you for the references we have received for~i ...... =----:---:- ~Code-A--i andf ............. .............. i ’ ................................... ’ 

If our request is presenting difficulties, please let me know. Otherwise, an early response 
would be appreciated. 

Kind regards 

Code A 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

Please do not act upon or disclose the contents if you have received it in error. 

Instead, please inform the sender at the e-mail address above or notify the Nursing & 
Midwifery Council at itsupport@nmc-uk.org 

The Nursing & Midwifery Council is a registered charity in England and Wales with its 
registered office at 23 Portland Place, London WIB IPZ and registered charity number 1091434. 

The Nursing & Midwifery Council is a registered charity in Scotland, charity number SC038362 
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